
Rob Sand 
Auditor of State 

OFFICE  OF  AUDITOR  OF  STATE  
STATE OF IOWA  

State Capitol Building 
Des Moines, Iowa 50319-0004 

Telephone (515) 281-5834 

June 27, 2025 

Kristi Onstot 
Executive Council 
L O C A L 

Subject: Damages Due to Water Main Break at Iowa Workforce Development Building 
on January 9, 2025 

Department of Administrative Services 
Claim dated May 22, 2025 
AOS Claim ID: 3971 

In accordance with Executive Council policy, we have examined the claim for 
29C.20 funds for the above-mentioned damage. It is our conclusion that the above damage 
incurred by the Department of Administrative Services is covered by Chapter 29C.20 of the 
Code of Iowa.  Therefore, we recommend an Executive Council allocation and 
reimbursement in the amount of $14,607.88. 

Sincerely, 

Brian R. Brustkern, CPA 
Deputy Auditor of State 

cc: Adam Steen, Director, Department of Administrative Services 
Brooke Futrelle, Accountant II, Department of Administrative Services 
Heather Hackbarth, Department of Management 



 

 

 
 
 

Date: April 21, 2025 
 

To: Tammy Hollingsworth, Manager 
Office of Auditor of State 
State of Iowa 

 
From: Brooke Futrelle 

Accountant II 
Department of Administrative Services 

 
Subj: Allocation Request 

29C.20 IWD 150_Claim 3971 
 

Tammy, 
 

On behalf of the Department of Administrative Services, I would like to request $14,607.88 pursuant to Section 
29C.20 of the Code of Iowa, for repair work associated with the water main break at the IWD building on 
1/9/2025. This Allocation Request is based upon actual costs. 

 
PO/Project/P- 
card/Supplies 

Bid/Proposal 
Date 

 
Paid Date 

 
Actual/Est 

 
Invoice Number 

 
Vendor/Employee 

 
Amount 

    Estimate See Spreadsheet  $14,607.88 
       

      
Total 

 
$14,607.88 

 
The costs itemized above are actual as of April 21, 2025.  If additional costs and/or estimates are anticipated 
I will notify you and documentation will be sent to you as soon as it is available. 

 
Please contact me at 515-363-0915 or brooke.futrelle@iowa.gov if you have questions. Thank you for your attention to 
this matter. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Brooke Futrelle 
Accountant II 
Department Administrative Services 

cc:  Victoria Newton, Executive Council executivecouncil@tos.iowa.gov 
Matt Durand, CFO DAS-GSE matthew.durand@iowa.gov 
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Date: May 22, 2025 
 
To: Tammy Hollingsworth, Manager 
 Office of Auditor of State 

State of Iowa 
 
From: Brooke Futrelle 
 Accountant II 
 Department of Administrative Services 
 
Subj: Reimbursement Request_Final 

29C.20 IWD 150_Claim 3971 
   
Tammy, 
 
On behalf of the Department of Administrative Services, I would like to request the final payment of $14,607.88 
pursuant to Section 29C.20 of the Code of Iowa, for repair work associated with the water main break at the IWD 
building on 1/29/2025. This Reimbursement Request is based on actual costs. 
 

DO/PO Bid/Proposal 
Date Paid Date Actual/Est Invoice Number Vendor/Employee Amount 

  See Spreadsheet   See Spreadsheet         $14,607.88 
       

       
      Total       $14,607.88 
 
The costs itemized above are actual as of May 22, 2025. This letter represents the final closeout of this 29c.20 project. 
 

       Upon Executive Council approval, please use the following accounting string to record the reimbursement: 
         

0674-005-X674-08-0657   Increase 501 Revenue  $14,607.88 
 
Please contact me at brooke.futrelle@iowa.gov if you have questions. Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Brooke Futrelle 
Accountant II 
Department Administrative Services 
 
cc: Victoria Newton, Executive Council executivecouncil@tos.iowa.gov        
 Matt Durand, CFO DAS-GSE matt.durand@iowa.gov 
 
 
 

mailto:executivecouncil@tos.iowa.gov
mailto:matt.durand@iowa.gov


Document Actual/Estimate Vendor/Employee
 Estimated 

Amount 
Actual 

Amount Status
Invoice 
Number Warrant/EFT Date Paid

00525457377 Actual Waldinger (00002116105) N/A 13,607.88     Paid 84498P-001 86469471 2/3/2025
00525457378 Actual JT Concrete (00002124088) N/A 1,000.00        Paid 583 73443724 1/29/2025

Total 005-X674  $            -    $   14,607.88 



Futrelle, Brooke <brooke.futrelle@iowa.gov>

RE: Possible 29C20 150 Des Moines - water main
1 message

Tammy Hollingsworth <Tammy.Hollingsworth@aos.iowa.gov> Mon, Jan 13, 2025 at 12:39 PM
To: "Arntzen, Brent" <brent.arntzen@iowa.gov>, "ExecutiveCouncil [TOS]" <ExecutiveCouncil@tos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Scott Tobias <scott.tobias@iowa.gov>, "Shannon, Jeff [DAS]" <jeff.shannon@iowa.gov>, Tera Granger
<tera.granger1@iowa.gov>, "Cross, Charlee [DAS]" <charlee.cross@iowa.gov>, "Durand, Matthew [DAS]"
<matthew.durand@iowa.gov>, "Light, Tanner [DAS]" <tanner.light@iowa.gov>, "Futrelle, Brooke [DAS]"
<brooke.futrelle@iowa.gov>

Notification of 29C.20 Damages Received – AOS Claim #3971

 

From: Arntzen, Brent <brent.arntzen@iowa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 5:30 PM
To: Tammy Hollingsworth <Tammy.Hollingsworth@AOS.IOWA.GOV>; ExecutiveCouncil [TOS]
<ExecutiveCouncil@tos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Scott Tobias <scott.tobias@iowa.gov>; Shannon, Jeff [DAS] <jeff.shannon@iowa.gov>; Tera Granger
<tera.granger1@iowa.gov>; Cross, Charlee [DAS] <charlee.cross@iowa.gov>; Durand, Matthew [DAS]
<matthew.durand@iowa.gov>; Light, Tanner [DAS] <tanner.light@iowa.gov>; Futrelle, Brooke [DAS]
<brooke.futrelle@iowa.gov>
Subject: Possible 29C20 150 Des Moines - water main

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of AOS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

On behalf of the Department of Administrative Services, I am submitting a possible 29C20 claim for a water
main break at the Iowa work force building located at 150 Des Moines street.  At this time the exact extent
of the damages is limited to the exterior of the building and believed to only be the primary water feed to the
building.  DAS-GSE has staff and contractors on-site to assess the damage and repairs needed.  We will
continue to update and provide additional information as requested.  

 

 

This email message and its attachments may contain confidential information that is exempt from disclosure under Iowa Code chapters 22, 139A, and
other applicable law. Confidential information is for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you believe that you have received this transmission in
error, please reply to the sender, and then delete all copies of this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, use, retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message may be prohibited by law.

Auditor.Iowa.Gov
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